Multi [och

Systems

February 2, 2009

Re: Authorization of Use - FCC 1D AUTO2LI04A 22760

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter grants authorization for representatives of Coulomb Tec hnologies, Inc 1o
apply to the FCC for their own identification as specified under 17CTR? 031 of the 1CC
rules.

This authorization applies to Multi-Tech Systems, Inc.. FCC ID° AU7921104A22760 and
15 only for the purpose of cerrification under their oo mome and FCC dentitier Al
Multi-Tech Systems information deemed confidential during our original submission

must remain confidential,

We are aware that Coulomb Technologies, Inc. intends to market the above referenced
product under their own FCC 1D; W38-1 7-001003-01]

Sincerely,

AP

- _r/ :

<_/Terry Boe

Engineering Manager — Certifications
T: 763.717.5506
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